
City of Bel Aire, Kansas 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE:   March 10, 2023 
TO:  Ty Lasher, City Manager 
FROM: Marty McGee, Public Works Director 
RE:  Water main replacement 
 
 
 
Water main replacement: 
At the March 15th workshop, staff asked Council to review the 2023 public works improvement 
projects, which included the replacement of the water main on Hanover between Auburn and 
Kewanee. This work includes 1,000 feet of 4” cast iron pipe to be replaced with 8” PVC pipe and 
one fire hydrant with a new shutoff valve. The 4” main on Hanover between Auburn and 
Kenawee have had several leaks in the past years. This pipeline needs replaced as soon as 
possible due to pitting and rusting throughout the line, which will only lead to more breaks as 
time goes on.    
 
Goals: 

- To work with the developer to grow the city in an attractive, safe manner that is 
consistent with City standards. 

 
Discussion: 
Staff reached out to five contractors requesting bids for the installation of 1,000 linear feet of 4” 
cast water line pipe to be replaced with 8” PVC pipe and one Fire hydrant with a shutoff valve.  
Only two of the contractors responded to our request.  The bids are presented below. Their bids 
include all service lines to be reconnected. The three contractors who did not summit a bid 
replied that contractor was either too busy or not a big enough project to bid on. 
 

Contractor Total Bid 
UMC       $238,315.00 
McCullough $211,300.00 
Nowak Construction No Bid 
Mies Construction No Bid 
Duling Construction No Bid 

 
. 
 
Financials: 
The cost of these improvements will be paid for out of the Capital Improvement Fund from funds 
set aside for water improvements.  
 
Recommendation:  



Staff recommends that the City Council accept the bid from McCullough Construction to 
perform the following water line replacement. 



 

 
 

 
City of Bel Aire 
Public Works Department 
Contact: Marty McGee or Jon Stehman  
Phone: 316-744-2888 
 

THE CITY OF BEL AIRE IS ACCEPTING PROPOSALS ON THE FOLLOWING: 
➢ Replacement of roughly 1000 feet of 4” cast iron water main with 8” PVC. 
➢ Relocation and reconnection of 23 service connections using 1” CTS materials. 
➢ Service connections will require 20” cans, rings, and lids. 
➢ Public Works will supply new water meters and radio units. 
➢ Replace one existing fire hydrant with new 4 ½  hydrant and add a valve. 

 
 

 

Please have proposals submitted before 3/6/2023 at 3:30 PM  
 
Please email proposals to Marty McGee  mmcgee@belaire.kscoxmail.com   
 
Thank you for your proposal. 
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McX Job Number: 23058 

March 10, 2023 

To: City of Bel Aire, KS 
c/o Marty McGee 
mmcgee@belaire.kscoxmail.com 
(316) 744) 2888 

 
Hanover Street 

Water Main Replacement 
Bel Aire, KS 

 
McCullough Excavation is pleased to bid on the Hanover Street Water Main Replacement Bel 
Aire, KS. We propose to furnish the necessary labor, material and equipment to construct the 
proposed water main replacement per the invite information provided dated February 24, 2023 
for the following items. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Bid Amount ________________________________________ $211,300.00 

 

Clarifications: 
• We assume the connection at each end will be made with a hot tap/live tap on the water 

main on N Auburn St and Kenawee St. 
• We have included abandonment of the existing 4” water main after construction of the 

new main is complete. 
• We assume all connections to existing watermain will be in grassy areas outside of 

pavement and have excluded any pavement removal or replacement from our proposal. 
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Inclusions: 
• Bond Fees 
• Lawn Sprinkler Repairs 
• Turf Restoration 

 

Exclusions: 
• Sales Tax 
• Bond Fees 
• Inspections 
• As-built Drawings 
• Construction Staking 
• Pavement Removal/Replacement 
• Groundwater Dewatering 
• Compaction Testing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know. Thank you. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
MCCULLOUGH EXCAVATION, INC. 

 

 
 
Joe Dinsmore 
Lead Estimator/Project Manager 
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